FREDERICKSBURG SEWER AND WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING AGENDA
December 15, 2025

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLIANCE

ROLL CALL

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

MEETING MINUTES

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payable
Financial Statement

OFFICE REPORT
See Office Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OPERATION’S REPORT
See Operation’s Reports action items at www.fswaonline.net

ENGINEER’S REPORT
See Engineer’'s Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
See Solicitor's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee — 2026 Budget Approval
Building Committee

Personnel Committee — Executive Session
Operations Committee

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

ADJOURNMENT




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
November 17, 2025

Chairman Dale Bevans called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL

Dale Bevans, Randy Sattazahn, Rick Rudy, Scott Gettle and Kevin Helms of the Board were present.
Jeffrey Steckbeck, Eric Gibson, Dusty Keller and Dot Stubblebine were also present. Tom Demler
was excused from the meeting.

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None.

MEETING MINUTES

Mr. Gettle made a motion to accept the meeting minutes for the October 20, 2025 meeting.
Mr. Helms seconded the motion and the meeting minutes were accepted by the Board without
objection.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payables - The payables for October 18, 2025 to November 14, 2025 were presented to the
Board for approval to be paid in the amount of $142,986.18 from the Sewer Fund and $322,869.96
from the Water Fund. Mr. Rudy made a motion to pay the bills as presented in the payables report.
Mr. Bevans seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Financial Statement — The financial statement was presented to the Board for approval. Mr. Bevans
made a motion to accept the financial statement, pending audit. Mr. Gettle seconded the motion and
the Board voted for the acceptance of the financial statement, pending audit.

OFFICE REPORT
Mr. Helms made a motion to approve the 2026 Board meeting schedule and the 2026 Holiday
Schedule. Mr. Bevans seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Mr. Bevans made a motion to assess Palmyra Homes 32 EDU'’s for sewer and water tapping fees
and to be re-evaluated annually in accordance with the FSWA Rate Resolution. Mr. Sattazahn
seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Palmyra Homes submitted payment for COLA water tapping fees.

Mr. Rudy made a motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the written certification submitted by Bell
and Evans Realty Il, LLC for 241 Blue Mountain Road to receive/treat sewage flows on 90,640gpd.
Mr. Gettle seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

We received the Public Water Supply Construction Permit for Well 7 & 8, Central Greensand
Treatment.

OPERATION’S REPORT
The third basin was put in service on October 23, 2025 to improve the phosphorus and ammonia
concentrations in the final effluent.




The redundant high-water float was replaced in the wet well of the Little Mountain Road pump station.

Quotes were provided for the 2026 budget to upgrade the SCADA at the LSC WWTP and a SCADA
system for the Monroe Valley WWTP.

ENGINEER’S REPORT
Bell and Evans pipeline from Plant one to Plant three will possibly be completed by the 3™ week of
December.

The courtesy copy of the DEP construction permit has been received.

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
Work continues on the Bell and Evans water and sewer master agreements for the project at 109
Fredericksburg Rd Transportation Facility.

The Lebanon 22 |, It & Il LLC Project Crossing Agreement, The Solar Project, was signed presented
to the Board and signed by the Chairman.

OLD BUSINESS
None.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Budget Committee — Mr. Bevans made a motion to approve the 2026 Preliminary Budget. Mr.
Rudy seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.
Building Committee — None
Operations Committee — None
Personnel Committee -
Executive session -The Board went into executive session at 7:20 pm to discuss a personnel
matter.
The Board reconvened back into public session at 7:34 pm and took the following action.
Mr. Gettle has made a motion to appoint Rodger Bollinger as Assistant Operations Manager
with an hourly increase of $3.00, effect immediately. Mr. Rudy seconded the motion and the
Board voted in favor of the motion.

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Rudy made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Helms seconded the motion and the Board
voted in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Dot Stubblebine
Secretary/Treasurer



€30 | abed

00'8LL- NOILAIMOSENS B dIHSHIAWIW 'SANd - Z¥'8hb dyssequsw gZoZ Gzoe/LofnL BLZIE ng
LNNODJVY ONINDIHD H2LVM NOLINS - 907001 JBWIWOY JO Jaqureys AaleA uouegaT] S20ZT/¥0ITL £okE N3y nid (e

Tdds
68'L2- salddng J8ul0 - $ZZ 8PP Anp Axeay eixe /| 'sea0if ‘salsyeq CIDTILOTL Z0e0esL g
il e salddng JaUl0 - GZZ 8P Jasew Aemanup ebuelo ‘melis pews 520Z/0ZILL SEDETEL 18
i salddng s8ul0 - 52T 8rY BumsIEy GZTOZ/LLILL 6/88551 g

INNODJY ONIMOTIHD ¥3LVM NOLINS - 90°004 Kiddng By umoysauor S202/H0/TL il HIUD- wd (|

i T

98'EH abeqiet ‘YoIPYI-SAS pajoeyuon) - Z6Z 8hy cianil S2ozISe/LL OLLEZLSE
LNNODIY ONIMOTHI ¥ILVM NOLINA - 90°00L U YaIMYg "o F0TUTE LovE 393YQ- nud

QL 0e-

gl'oe- asesT uawdinby - €128ty SG2ISLIEV-SZ/aLit) scozielL/LL So0ser 157}
LNNODJV ONINOIHO H3ILVM NOLINS - 807001 oBd00 SEOTOTE ooFR A29YD- Jud (119
€68}

._..Fdw!m_lmu.| Bsusdx3 WLOPUN - 2T 8PP suuoyun §20c/arZL TASEL06L [1E=]
- asuadx3 ULopUN - ¥2Z'8vy suuojun SCOTivaiLE LilSa0Es g
=3 asuadxg wlopun - T ary Sautaun SCOTILLILE 08895061 ng

LNNODJV ONINOTHO YILVM NOLTINA - 90001 Alddng uaur @ uuopun Aesdwag  FEOTALTL BE5E %934~ Jwd Ing

4008

a0'os- souBLRUIRY B Jledey SBDIURA  LEE BV uogoadsu| 81B1S 1910JA2UD L00T S20Z/oLIL L OECET k=
LINNODIV ONIMOIHD ¥3LVM NOLINL - 90°00L *au] ‘abeses preyspy -3 STOZOZL i) | HIMD- g e

5’681

Mﬂl SUOUd R IPUIBU[ UILLPY - L.Z2E'8YY vl A R = AT Scoe/eLiLL FH0LE00 =]
LNNODOOV ONMOIHD HILVM NOLTNS - 90°00L ISTITT FZOZPHT L lec8 ST g (PE

86'9.85'9014-

86°9/8'901- HILWAh OFSoHIHNL - SEREF GZ/OT/LL-GZILLIOL GEORLEEL LOV/BOL g

LNMODJJV DONIMOIIHD ¥ILVYM NOLTNS - 90°001 RAuoyny uouegs yo Any SELTPOTL g1} H23Yd-jud g

68'76-

6876~ seyddng Jauo - 5Z¢ 8y 0Jd AHARONPUOS Jusweseldal ‘lesum Buino puowelp §20T/02/L L WEMLLAONHOLEL g
ANRODDY SNHIEHD 3LV NOLTIN - 90°001 S$39)Adag (eided uozewy SZOTFTL HECE WD g 1

96'299'0
r99EL UNesH - LGL'srt licsAed 1oy SpUNy JO JB§SURY PICOBL Of
8- pund N vvd - Sl L8y lioxAed 1oy spuny jo Jajsues; piods) o]

96'68- SJBDIPAN - €£91°L8Y liozAed Joy spuny 40 JejsuUel} pIoda) Of
Lg'v8e- 2014 - 1OL'L8Y lloaked Joy spuny JO J8ISUBIY PIODB1 O]
oL'vee's HElS - S3UBES - ¥i'8YY {{o1hed Joy SpUNy 4O JBJSUERI PIODBI O

ANNODJIVY DONIIDIHD HILVYM NOLTINS - 90°00L lio1fed 10§ SpUNY JO J3jSURI PIOD3I O LA AL TrAR 5251 {ELWINDE i)
£5°026's

va'oLt WESH - LG vy JlosAed Jo} spuny Jo Jajsues} pIodas 0
8 puny ON YYNd - §9L L8t lioshed Joj spuny Jo sasURK PIOD3S O]

SO'P6- MEIEN - TOUEED lloAed Jo) spuny jo Jajsuen piodss o)
61°20p~ = PRS- T ll02Aed 104 SPUNY JO JBJSURT PIOODI O]

L0661 HEIS - seueeS - vL'ghy lio3Aed Joj SpUNy JO JBJSUBK PI0D3] O]

SOnaL SI0Y0RNQ JO PIEOS - SBUBES - ZL'SYY llosAed Joj spuny Jo Jejsues) pJooal o)

LNNODIV ONINOTHO ¥3LVM NOLINA - 807001 1104Aed 10} SPUNY JO J3JSURI) PIOIBI Of, SZ0ZVZiLL 8r&k IELLNOF pridtirir
oLy prEdg R0y o BUEY a1ea wnN adA)

6202 ‘ZL Jaquwasaq ybnoiy} gl JaquianoN
sBuaspy 104 - pund Jajepp 1838 Y2349
pund lajepn - AjUoyIny J9lepp pue Jamas Bingsyouapald

Lol

T9L0L

Iv1i0L

V101

Iv10L

el

T1OL

AL

TWi0L

MLCL

L4943
Wd 857



€ Jo Z abed

LB IVLOL
ELBE- BULICOIB| YI00-96€ OEY LLO 00L - 89€ '8y SEZOLETETED GEOELETL EQVSIODESE
S uneA uolbaT-286 616 260 00L - Z9E'8pt STTML-STEIED SEOSLTOL LIPS LDDSESS
AINNODOY ONINOIHO WILVYM NOLINA - 90°00L P3N SZOZISTILL 143 #3340 i (IkE
[T Y1OL
0v'25¥'92- suonesadQ-sAS peBRua) - €578y {BNULE-HUE | JSOAA GZOT/LORZL ZL05E% It}
LNMOJDV DONINOIHO ¥ILVM NOLTNS - 90°00L "3U| '0D MRS AN SZ0Z/LLRZL Bi¥a NIy ju g
1568 vL0L
B4 1 esuadxg uuoluN - ¥ZZ'8YY LT T §Z02/80/2L GEGTIBOEL g
LNNODODV ONINOTHO ¥ILYM NOLTNA - 90°00L Ajddng ueur g uuoyun Aesdwsq  SZ0Z/LLITL 8] #98uQ- Jud 11g
00248 IVLOL
00226 JONIYFINOD B ONINIVHL - 9L'8tY wijsAs [enp o} sanp diysiaquisws SZOZISLILL BEgsd g
ANNODDY ONINOIHD YILVYM NOLINS - 90°00L Jalem eIy vd  SZOZHO/ZH L] HIaLT el |1
1£'988'L- W1OL
oo 9 IBMFBL FEY LL0 0Ok - POE'8FY STILZILL-GTIHTIOL $202/20ITL S9BG6Z0L656 (&
LNNODDV ONINOIHO HILYM NOLTNA - 0°00L P3N SZOZHOZL chve %29UD- Juid 119
00'D0E- VLOL
a6 B SONIHIINOD B ONINIVYL - 9L '8P 0Z8s# seuiwss buies) vmdd SZ0IBLILL oFLSE g
1NNODOY ONIMOIHO ¥W3LVYM NOLTRA - 90°00L Jalep BINY VA STOZVORZL PR H28YD Al |E
£6'6L- TY10L
£6'6L" abeies-6e¢ 080 10L 00L - 99 'S¥P SZIET/LL-GTIYTIOL SEOEMGELL e L
LNNODDV ONINOTHO HILYM NOLTINA - 90°001 P3N SZOTWOZH Li¥e WIS 1l iiFE
052g IVLOL
o E Bunss} Bruqnpd - 922 8vY [BMBUBY WNIJOSUOY 9202 SEDEREL GEOT [z}
LNNOJIDV ONINOIHD ¥ILVM NOLINS - 90°00L 3O - yyeaH jeuonednasQ uedslism  SZ0ZVOZE [T %o3yD- Jud g
SLBEL- IWWLOL
GLBEL" 8IS BUOUJ SHAOW SuoneladO - 0ZE 8 SEELLL-STETL GROEEEIL TACLRLEZLY [z}
LINNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVYM NOLINA - 90°00L SERANN, UOTLAN,  STOTHNOITE BOvE I Yt kg
0] $oE- av.LOL
00'v5¢- sejdwes qe - Z2Z'8rt S20Z JaqusAoN SEOTIEILL \¥EZ0gEd ing
LNNOD2V ONINOZHD ¥ILVM NOLTINA - 90700 sqe] Bugsa) ueqinang  SZOZAO/ZL BO¥R %29yYD- pud IIig
e TWLOL
00 suonesed(-SAS PaIRAUOY - 857 8T S20Z JaQUIBAON qzToZUYTILL =ved 1]
LNNODOY ONIMOTHD HILYM NOLINA - 90°00L leAoway 2SNJaY UYRZRPRS  SZOZAO/ZE LobE IO el (6
05'25- TYLOL
0505 SON3H¥IINOD B ONINIVYL - 8L 8YY AisnQ - Buiwres) sulyoei pue |y Sunelbaju STOZIZORL GLESE g
LNAODDV ONINOIHD YILVM NOLTINS - 90°00L JARM [BINY VA SZOZAOZE o I g R
00°0FL- TYLOL
00tk suonesadO-usdinbs - ¥52 8t 81208 3uuolo d UoKeIqHED |BALLY S202/LORZL ZZELE ng
LNNODOV ONINOIHO HILVM NOLTINA - 90°00L SUBWINNSU| JAAOW  SZOZHOZL oFE y2ayT- nud g
i TR0
SLg S0WO-ELE 080 LOL O0L - L9E'8bY STIEYLL-GZHTIOL GEnEmEn CACFELOZESE g
1NNOJDV ONINOIHD ¥ILVYM NOLTINA - 90°00L P3N SZ0ZHOIZL rora W3ayD- Aud g
00'8LL- IWYLOL
Uy pled numoasy owsp Bl MEg urny add)

§20Z ‘71 $3qwazag ybnoliyy gl JoqUISAON
sBuneay 104 - pun4 193ep [IeloQ Y29YD ,
pund Jajeps - fjoyiny Jajepn pue Jomag Bingsyolepald w._w m_w”



£ Jo ¢ abed

6L'8LLTES sosuadxa
86'9£9'90TS V100
61°€8SETS loJAed
97°6€0°74T- vlol

167122 TWIOL

Tewe auoyd g JoWwsiu| suonesedo - Zze'sry SZIOUTLGTILLILL SZOZIZLILL EZELED PH
INNODIV ONIMNOIHO WILYM NOLINA - 90°00L WEIWOT  GEOEFITL 143 HIUD W (18

18°6C TWADL

Hmﬂm..l sayddng 900 - LLZ8YY abeisod SZ0Z/OL/LL GHTE ng
LNNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVM NOLINA - 90°001 BSIA jUeg UOYNS  SZOZVO/ZL 143 W3 iag 1158

6061 T EOL

8061 82WJ0-ELE 080 L0 004 - L9 8PP SZIELILL-GTIOLI0L GZOZELILL LLZ696E0004S ng
LINNODOV ONIOIHO ¥ILYM NOL1N4 - 90°004 oul ‘'seBNnN 19N SZOZ/LOZL 143 #o3yD- JWd Ing

RSy preg uno2ay L TFTET RUERR ned LI adAL

§20Z ‘Z) Jaqwa23q ybnouy; g| JaquiaroN
sbunsapy 104 - pun4 19)epA |1B32Q HO8YD ;
pung 13)epq - fjuoyiny Jajep pue samag bingsyouapald et



¥ 40 | abed

£6'8LL-
15'6€- asuadx3 LUOUUN - $2Z'62F suloyun S20T/LOEL 2897L061 ng
15'6€- asuadx3 WIofUN - ¥2Z'62F suuopun GZ0ZIveILL LLLG9061 ng
16'6¢- 3suadx3 ULIOYUN - $ZZ'62F SN G20Z/LLILL CEREEE g
ONIMOIHD HIMIS NOLINS - 90°00L 1S10P3Ly Ajddng usury g uuoyun Aesdwaq  §ZoZMHOZL 3743 A294D- Jwid II'g
00706~
00'06- IoUBUBUIRN B .__mnmw_ S3DIYaA - LES BZY co.aomawc_ alels 18(oLAsyD L0002 GZ0Z/OL/LL 98€82 [{]]=]
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L ‘ou| ‘abeJe pieydly '3'A STOZHOZL 0$26 %¥23Y20- Jwd g
ov'eLL-
ovelL ueld PIO-02Z LOF L1LO 00) - LOE'62F 5EE Sz0Z/8Z L GLZS0vL na
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLING - 90001 077 suedold apisAnunod  SZOZOZL 57243 393yg- Jud f1ig
¥9'681L-
v9'68L- auUoUd g IR UILPY - $2E 6ZF STVTITL-GTISZILL S20Z/8LiLL GS0LE00 na
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTIN - 90°00L ISR2WOD  SZOZHORTL EVIE 329YD- Jwd Iig
SL'66"
§1°66- salddng JBWI0 - 62 6TY Byl | S202/L/L0 9E6L21 g
ONDIOIHD HIMIS NOLTINA - 20001 au ‘uieyd g syjeg ‘sbuuesg  §Z0ZHOZL L¥IE ¥99yD- Jud (It
0EP6-
06'v6- sanddng JBUI0 - 6ZZ'62F 01d AIARONPUOD Juswaoe|dal ‘[paym Bumno puowerp S20Z/02/1 4 WEMLANHO.LEL g
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°001 S0l [eude) UoZewyy  SZOZVORZE SFEZE %193Y9- Juid 1118
¥S'GPG LG
p'Gezior 98€1L UBOT AdJS jedpuld - €122y 6202 1oqws0aQ- 98E1 . UBOT ISIAULS PI09al 0]
0L'0zZe L1 98ELL UBOT A IS IsalalU| - €L°LLY  GZOZ JOQUIS0RQ- 98EL L UBOT ISIAULBY pI0ddI O
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00) SZ0Z “J2quiadaqg- 98€ L. U0 ISIAUUIY P1OD3s O S20Z/LORZL FECS |EWINO" [e43UBD)
88°LYG'GL-
6z'zel'L- 6142 UBOT A AW 1S3I8JU| - 0L LY 7 19quia0aq 61 LL2# Ad AW JUBWARd ueoj p10oas 0]
65°618'CL- 61112 UBOT Ad AW (BdIDULY - L0'ZL1 ] J9qWa0aQ 61 LLZ# Ad AN JuswAed ueoj piooas o)
ONIMOIHI YIMIS NOLTIN - 90°001 13qWwasaq 64.LL2# Ad AW Wawked ueo| p1odal o) szoz/LorelL 0EET lewnor fesauas
1S¥69'
yooetL wiesH - 1§16z lioaAed Jo} spuny Jo Jajsuel) pIOOI O
$6'0- punj ON YWAd - S9L°18Y lio1Aed 1o} SpUny Jo Jajsues PIooas o
GEEE- 2IBOIPO - £91°18P llosAed Joj SpuNy 4O JajSURI} PIOO3I OL
L9'pBE- B34 - L9118y lloxAed Joj spurny Jo JajSuBL Pioda) 0
LL'65¢€'9- 4eig - sauees - yL'6Zh llosAed Joy spuny jo JaJSUBS PI0O3) OL
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLTNS - 907001 110aAed 1o} spun} jo Jajsuen piodas oL SZ02/60/2L BETS [euInor [B43UID
19°6Y0'2-
ro'oel WiesH - L6162k llosAed 1o} spury Jo iajsuen piodai 0]
98’} pung ON vvNd - S91°L8Y J101Aed 40} Spuny Jo J3jsues pIod3l 0]
90'v6- BIEDIDSN - €911 8 11014ed 10} SPUNJ JO J3JSURS PIOD3I O]
61°20% B3 - 181 Ly |104Aed 0} SPUNY JO I3JSURL PICDDI O]
04'885'9- UelS - sauefes - L'62% lloJAed 10} SPUNY JO 134SUE) PIODBI O
00°004~ $J0}23.10 JO pJeog - SaUefes - 2162y l101Aed 10} SpUN JO J3jSUBL PIOJDI O
ONI¥OIHO ¥IM3S NOLINS - 90°001 llosAkd Joy Spuny Jo J3jsues) plo2d1 oL SZOZIVE/LL fLrd ] |ewnor [elsuany
junowy pied IUnDXY owa ETE apeg wnN adAL

$Z0Z ‘2T 19qwadaq ysnolyl gT JaquanoN
s3u1aaA 104 - pund Jamas [1e1aq 3Iayd
pun4 Jamas - AlLIOYINy Ja1ep\ pue Jamas 8ingsyarapald

TviOL

wiol

101

WIiOL

TWLOL

V101

TVLOL

VLiOL

VLOL

IviOL

ST/l
Wd 80:Z



40 Z abed

29'69L-
29'69.-

FEBPS-

Le Lzl
69°CL
§2'96-
00'69-
6’901~
§9'9/-

00°42eT'e
00°222'2"

00°6e-

00°6e-

05E5

0525

91'/8~
9L'L8

00’8
00'8LL-

ELLG
08’4z
9¢€'8¢-
Ly'L-

LE'Er
FA R o

ce'68-
ze68-

YL
WYL

L1°0g-
£1°0g-

ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTINd - 90°00L

suonesodQ-sayddng - 157628
ONDIDOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINS - 907001

sabieyg 1amag - GZ1 voe

|0IAIBS 198Q - 921 'H9E

sabuey) Jamas - 6ZL'Fog

S0IAIDG 1g3Q - 921 '¥9IE

sabiey) Jomas - 6Z1Lag

BVIAIBG 1490 - 921 '¥9E

ONDIDIHD J3IMIS NOLTINS - 90°001

sajdweg qel - zzz'6zy
ONDIOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINS - 90°001

eqeb ‘YoIHy3-"0AS PaoR[uOD - 252 621
ONIXMI3HD ¥3IMIS NOLTNL - 90°001

SIONIHIINOD ? ONINIVAL - 9L'6ZY
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNS - 907001

S2o-ELE 080 L0l 00} - 99E'62ZY
ONIMDOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°001

NOLLJIYOSANS ® dIHSYIAWAW 'S3NQA - 62t

ONIMOIHO Y3ImMIS NOLTN - 90°00L

salddng J8WI0 - 62Z'62F
so|ddng Jeui0 - 522671
seanddng JaulQ - 6ZZ'62F
ONIMIIHD ¥IMIS NOLINL - 90°00L

eqUed 'YoINYI-'0AS PAKRAUOD - ZST'6TY
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°00L

suonesadQ-sa)ddns - 165262
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90°001

uopels duind 19aRS Ulew Iseg - Z8Z'6Zy
ONMOIHO J3IMIS NOLTING - 90°00L

asea uawdinb3 - g1 z'62y
ONMOIHD YIMIS NOLINS - 90°00L

L0000-0¥€L002YS

2qo1d 0@ Z 19POW O] YOBH 104 1 deo

puelg -9100#

1puURIg-910GH#
uybneA-Go9#
uybneA-0soo#
HaY0(Q-Z909#
HaYO3(Q-Z909#

§202 13qUanoN

SZ0E JaquIanoN

Aisnq - Buiwea auyoepy pue [y BugeiBayu)

S2/EL/LL-GZIPTI0L

dysiaquiaw gzoz

Ainp Aneay eRXx3 /| ‘sanolb ‘sauspeg
Jaxtew Aemaalp afuelo ‘meqs petus

alempiey

ge/ger

1oyseb

{eas s[ ‘anaals Yeys ‘|eas yosw

Se/SLZL-G2/ILLL

SS3|3JIM UOZUIBA

yoog anig vsn

diysumo eiejems

sqe] Bugsa) uequngng

|eAOWAY 3SNJOY UYezenes

13jeM (BN Vd

P3IBN

2213WWOY JO Jaquieys A3|[eA uoueqeT

Addng by umolsauop

Ul YIpY3 "or

SwWiAsAg Jamolg Jo1s1aax3]

2uj daiaugy

oasoq

$707 ‘2T 12qwiadaq y3noayl 8T J8GUIDAON
SSUIIPN 104 - pUn{ JaM3S [1B1DQ YI8YD)
puN4 JAMIS - ALIOYINY JIBAN PUR JOMBIS SingsydlIapald

S2OZIVORZE

S2oz/vo/LL

S20ZvoreL

Geoe/LoeL

§202/02/11

§202/90/11
rdvd) 448

seoz/oe/L L
SZOZIVOZL

SZ0ZIve/LL
SCOTIVORE

§202/20/21
SZ0zZ/v0rZ)

S202/92/L L
S20Z/Y0Z)

S20Z/10/L 1
RTAVAI4VTAR

§202/10/21
Gcoc/oz/LL
S2OT/LLLL
STOZHVOTE

gzoz/se/LL
§202/v0/T1

Geoe/eo/L L
§20evoret

§202/90/1 ¢
S20CivoreL

§20Z/6L/LY
$20ZH0CL

926

199G L800ANI

THh

04591

16691

erAtield
2926

L¥52052d
LaZE

50285
Caze

618398
BSTE

S6S¥EE02656
8526

8L7.6

2090961
BEIE55E
6188551

AFES

oLLez1e8
§526

NI-0952760
V526

LEanoANT
E£526

SOo0EaY
Z5I6

¥/Yo-jud g

g

HIRGDe g IS

g

g

g
328Yyo-ud g

ng
¥o3Yy- juid [itg

ng
I3y -jud g

lits]
#2AYD Bud |EE

g
323y - jud g

ng
3o8yD- wwd g

ns
L L]
g
¥I3yQ-3ud g

g
¥I9YD- 3ud g

ng
FIBYD-ud g

g
3334 3wd |ig

g
¥23yJ- jud g

WLOL

™IOL

IVLOL

TvVi0L

™V1OL

TVLOL

WLOL

Iv10L

TWi0oL

™vi0L

IvLOL

TWLDL

se/ELel
Wd BT



¥ 4o ¢ abeq

15122
18'L2e

LE71L9-
el

oL'6l-

oL'6l-

yO'SL8 L~

68'€L2°8"
vo'Lle-
£€9'v2-
0L'62-
ye8'vez-
PEVL8T

€L29Y'L-
£L°29%'L-

00'v¥8'2-
00'v¥8'Z-

00’
00'L-

L5614~
LG°61-

44
—_—

6¥'Zi-

LG'6g-
15'6¢€-

EHEL-
£6'61-

05'29-
05'29-

gt'eel-
ar'eel-

suold g Jowalu suojjesadQ - GZe 62y
ONDIOIHD ¥IMIAS NOLINA - 907001

saj|ddng aoWQ - LIZ'6TY
ONMOIIHD YAMIS NOLINS - 90°001

0Wo-ELE 080 LOL 004 - 99€°62%
ONDOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 90°00L

dIMM-9E9 OFL 00} 001 - 69E°6ZY

Sd UBW "3-22Z 90¥ LLO 001 - 29E°62
Ueld PIO-02Z 0¥ L10 001 - L9E°6ZF

Sd Pd 3[epPYOIT-9€E 266 210 001 - ¥IE 62V
Sd WIN 3II-£89 L2 090 001 - G962y
dLMM AIN-LZZ 06¥ 090 001 - g9E'62Y

ONIMOIHD ¥AMIS NOLINA - 907004

leroway abpnis - £2Z'62¢
ONIMOIHOD ¥3IM3IS NOLTNA - 90°001

suogesad()-'0AS PIJOBIUOD - £6Z 628
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L

suonesedO-"oAS pajoeIUO) - £6Z'62F
ONIMOIHD UIMIAS NOLTINA - 90°00L

sailddng a0 - 2T 62Y
ONIOIHI ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90001

saliddng J8ui0 - 522 62k
ONDOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90001

asuadx3 WUopUN - 2262k
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90°00L

abeie-6€€ 080 LOL 004 - L9€'62%
ONIMOIHS ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90°00L

Buysa | BruanpD - 922 62F
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 907004

901AI9S BUOUd S|Iqow suoneladO - 0ZE 62k

SCOLZLGeLLL

abeysod

SZ/EHLL-G2/9L/0L

§2/12/01-62/22/60
G2/1201-62/eT/60
§¢/12/01-52/2Tie0
Ge/Le/oL-6zreeien
G2/12/01-62/22/60

Ge/iz/0L-62/ele

G202 J9QUIBAON

sJojessusb /2 Jo uogoadsut

abessaw 1xa) |ejuswaiddns

adej jutol lemAlp ‘usLspues ‘punodwioo julof

wnly dep

swuopun

LsLopay

SZ/E/LL-G2/P2/0L

|EemMaUal WNRIOSUO) 9202

§2/22/11-62/ET/0L

jseawon

BSIA jueg uoyng

ou sanpiInn 19N

P3-1ol

juawabeuey a)Sep

2U] ‘SIOJRIBUIL) UOLIMO

*au] ‘WaASAS [je) 3UQ elueAjAsuuay

alempleH ouor

Aaybig

Alddng uaui g uuoytun Assduwag

P38

MIOA - YieaH jeuonednasQ uedgiiapm

S70T ‘2T Jaquiadag YySnolyl 8T J19qUIBAON
sSunas 104 - pun4 1amas |1e33Q Y23y
pun4 Jomas - AHIOYINY J31BAA PUB 19M3IS Sungsyduapaly

erAvArAYIA S
SCOTHVOZL

SZ0zZ/OH1LL
S20Ziv0rZL

Geoz/eL/LL
§20Z/LorTL

§20¢/L2/0L
§2oz/Le/oL
sz0z/Le0l
§c0z/L2/08
§202/L2/0L
§20Z/L2/01L

§202/9Z/LL

5202/10/21
ST0Z/LLZL

S20T/E0/2L
SC0Z/LITL

§20¢e/0e/LL
SCoz/LLeL

§20zZ/60ZL
S2OZ/LLZL

§202/80/21
§20zZ/LLIEL

§202/80/21
§eoz/LLeL

§202/9¢/L L
S2OZHOZL

§20Z/€0721
STOZHOZL

seoezeeLL

€£261£00
143

§929

L12696€0001LG
143

20v5.L008656
86£52008656
66€52008656
005008656
¥O¥52008656
S0PSL008656

P1900-+P0LSL9
[2x43

YL¥S100000
| X4

6€¥0EL 1000
0426

L/19¥9e9L
BEZE

CE96V88 L1
E3ZE

§9508061
1926

96S¥EE0T6S6
9926

HE08
S826

26E1016219

g
Y29y ud 1'g

na
X293y juid 11g

g
¥23yd-wud g

g
[LL=]
g
g
ng
]

28y 1ud g

na
A39YQ- 3ud g

g
¥22yo-jud g

ng

ng
g

g
33y 3wd g

g
¥o9Yd-wd g

fia
¥o9yo-wud Jiig

Ingl
N34 g (i

g

wvioL

TVLO0L

Tvi0Ol

iDL

TLOL

VIO0L

TLOL

Tv1OL

THLOL

Vi0oL

WIOL

™IOL

Vi0L

SLELEE
Wd 80:2



¥ Jo ¢ abed

9T vTT'6TS sasuadxa
T L80ELS sywAd ueoj
YT oL 'ET$ [lodAed
78°SS0'9TT- viloL

$707 ‘2T 12qwadaqg ySnoayl 8T JSqUIBAON
sSun@aW 104 - pund 1amas |1e1aq a3y

SZILLZL
puUN4 J19Mas - ALIOYINY JB1BA PUE JaM5 Singsyouapald

Wd 802



Payables

$700,000.00

| Water

= Sewer

i Iljll T || II I

$600,000.00
$500,000.00
$400,000.00
$300,000.00
$200,000.00
$100,000.00

$0.00




J9QUWBaACN  J8QqoId  J43quwsidas  1sn8ny Ajnp aunf A |udy yauen

000‘0£T°0C
000°'225°TT
000‘v¥8vC 000°s88vC
00094192

000°£9L°22 0007ST22 000°T069E

000'82Z0€

suojjen

Asenugay

00019182

§20¢
‘Asenuer

000°66¥0¢

20t
‘laquiade(g

000'558°6¢

=1

000°000°S

000'000°0T

000°000°'ST

000°000°0Z

000°000°SZ

000°000°0¢

000'000'SE



Meter

10 Inch |
2Inch

10 Inch |

2 Inch

10 Inch |

2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

10 Inch |
2 Inch

10 Inch |
2 Inch

10 Inch |
2Inch

10 Inch |
2 Inch

10 Inch |
2 Inch

10 Inch |

2 Inch

10 Inch |

2 Inch

Service Date

| Previous Reading | Current Reading |

December, 2024

January, 2025

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

Total Consumption

Total Water Payments

Cost per Thousand Gallon

433,909
69,964
461,381
72,347

480,203
74,024

506,176
76,212

531,081
78,208

558,867

80,650

578,417
82,627

601,048
84,881

625,132
86,973

650,060
89,197

675,600
91,424

694,116
93,038

461,381
72,347

480,203
74,024

506,176
76,212

531,081
78,208

558,867
80,650

578,417
82,627

601,048
84,881

625,132
86,973

650,060
89,197

675,600
91,424

694,116
93,038

716,746
95,252

Gallons

29,855,000

20,499,000

28,161,000

26,901,000

30,228,000

21,527,000

24,885,000

26,176,000

27,152,000

27,767,000

20,130,000

24,844,000

308,125,000

| Amount Paid

: $122,009.89
$84,305.21
| $115,183.07
$115,357.52
| $129,397.46
$92,679.24
$106,850.00
| $112,298.02
$116,416.74
| $119,012.04
$86,783.90

$106,676.98

| $1,306,970.07

$4.2417




Office Report
December 15, 2025

Action Items
None

General Information
Lien filed on 27 Kreider Dr. Jonestown, PA for non-payment.

South Fredericksburg/Monroe Valley quarterly bills were mailed 12/3/25.
27 doors were posted with shut off notices. Original payment due date - 11/10/25.
Hamilton and Musser audit of 2025 is scheduled for May 20" and 215,

Trish will be covering the office while | am out from January 12 through the 22,

Ongoing Business
Treatment, collection and conveyance certificate for the Sewage Planning Module Exemption

sighature requested from Chrisland Engineering for Dale Yingst -Palmyra Homes, Inc expansion of
96 EDU’s. Signed at 8/19/24 Board meeting.

Will Serve Letters for sewer and water design adequacy of 96 EDU’s were mailed.

Request for 32 EDU’s from COLA at a cost of $75,600 Palmyra paid COLA tapping fees 11/6/25.
Check was mailed to COLA. 11/17/25 Board approved 32 EDU’s sewer/water fees for FSWA,
reviewed annually.

Dave Hanula, with Everlasting Rock and Hennick Construction proposed a 45 dwelling unit along
Center St and Poplar St. Hanover Engineering, on behalf of Mr. Hanula are requesting confirmation
of public sanitary sewer and public water capacity and service for the project. The Board made a
motion to have FSWA Engineer and Solicitor speak with Hanover Engineering regarding water
capacity and negotiating directly with COLA to obtain permanent capacity. No change

Bell and Evans submitted documentation for the conditional approval given on 8/18/25 for the
sewer/water request at 109 Fredericksburg Rd, Logistic Center Truck Garage. | have forwarded this
information to SESI for review. Master water and sewer agreement still needed



December 15, 2025 - Operations Report

*Items requiring board action*

W1. Our water SCADA operating system support contract is due for renewal. | have
included the quote from Inductive Automation in this report on pages 3-8 and a purchase
order on page 9. The price is $4812, which is the same as it was last year. Does the Board
approve of this purchase?

*General Sewer Information*

1. The three WWTP’s are all operating well and within:

a. Little Swatara Creek Wastewater Plant — The plant is running very well again now
that the 3™ reactor is online and established. We have seen the total phosphorus
and total nitrogen removal improve significantly. We have also been able to start
decreasing the amount of DelPAC that we feed as the biological phosphorus
removal has improved. Due to more complete treatment of the influent loadings,
we are also seeing better digestion in the digesters, which leads to lower sludge

inventories.
2025-2026 Little Swatara Creek WWTP Nutrient Production
Phospho 3974 PO cs A z pge PO s A
Month Mﬂ:nmh}e Discharged by | Total Remaining
P L i;)s) FSWA (Ibs) | for 2025-26 (Ibs)
Oct 81 245.8 728.2 961 1121.2 10409.8
Nov 81 17.7 710.5 961 233.8 10176.0
Dec 81 961
Jan 81 961
Feb 81 961
Mar g1 961
Apr 81 961
May 81 961
Jun 81 961
Jul 81 961
Aug 81 961
Sep 81 961
Tatal 974 263.5 710.5 11531 1355 10176.0

b. Monroe Valley Wastewater Plant — The plant is running very well.
c. Lickdale Wastewater Plant — The Plant is running very well except for a problem
with the DelPAC feed system which should be repaired by the end of the week.




2. We rebuilt two East Main Street Pump Station pumps. One of them is in service
again and the second is our standby.

3. We have been working on rebuilding the #2 process blower at the LSC WWTP.

4. We have received 2 quotes for the road repair work that Bethel Township has asked
us to address. Ebersole Excavating quoted $165,00. A.H. Moyer quoted $156,000. |
also requested a quote from Aurther ‘Pat’ Aungst, but we haven’t received the
quote yet. (Work continues.)

*General Water Information*

1. The water system is running well.

2. | have been coordinating with the engineers on details about the new filter plant
installation.

3. The Lebanon Meter Pit 10” GA Pressure Regulator/Sustaining Valve is not closing
properly. It normally restricts the pressure from "83 psi coming in to "60 psi out. It has
been climbing for the last 2-3 months and is now at "78 psi going out. | spoke with a
technician from the Edwin Elliot Co., (the vendor that reps GA valves) and he provided
me with a recommended parts list for us to try repair the valve. | ordered the parts,
and we will install them. The parts have arrived. (On the list to be completed yet.)

4. | continue to train the operations staff in the specifics of water operations.

5. We continue to assist the office staff with meter reading, data logging, etc.

*General Information*®

1. Bell & Evans is in the process of a large upgrade at Plant 2. (Work continues.)

2. The Bell & Evans transmission line from Plant 1 to Plant 3 is progressing quickly. Once
this line is in, it will reduce their water demand on FSWA. (Work continues.)

6. The output shaft on the hydraulic motor for the older Hustler mower snapped during
the last mowing of the season. We repaired the shaft and reassembled the hydraulic
motor.



; : uote
inductive Q
automation Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Quote #1407225

Quote valid: December 5, 2025 - May 4, 2026
Payment Terms: Net 30

Bill To: Ship To:

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Dusty Keller Dusty Keller

113 E MAIN ST, PO BOX 161 113 E MAIN ST, PO BOX 161

FREDERICKSBURG, PA 17026 FREDERICKSBURG, PA 17026

us us

Product Price Qty Total
PriorityCare Support Plan Renewal: Fredericksburg $4,812.00 1 $4,812.00

Sewer & Water
Term: May 04, 2026 - May 04, 2027
Licenses: QPK-VT7

PriorityCare is our premium support offering, providing
unlimited phone, email, and web support at our highest
priority level, as well as free software upgrades and 15%
discounts on training courses.

Price $4,812.00
Subtotal $4,812.00
Sales Tax $0.00
Total $4,812.00 USD
Inductive Automation Ph (800) 266-7798 Fax (916)932-1194 Page

90 Blue Ravine Road Folsom, CA 95630 USA Int'1 (916) 456-1045 inductiveautomation.com 1of2



inductive . Salors
automation Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Quote #1407225

Quote valid: December 5, 2025 - May 4, 2026
Payment Terms: Net 30

Comments

The software is delivered electronically.
Any questions or comments, please contact:
Javal Patel

Account Executive
Direct; +1 916-790-2132

Notes

This quote was generated on December 5, 2025

Inductive Automation Ph (800) 266-7798 Fax (916) 932-1194 Page
90 Blue Ravine Road Folsom, CA 95630 USA Int'l (916) 456-1045 inductiveautomation.com 20f2



inductive PriorityCare Support Plan

automation Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water: 116046

PriorityCare Support Plan

Renewal Date: May 4, 2026

Price: $4,812.00

Support Renewal Reminders:

Annual Support reminders will be sent to: dkeller@fswaonline.net

Please contact sales@inductiveautomation.com if the support contact information needs to be updated.

Inductive Automation's Support Policy can be found at: https://inductiveautomation.com/support/policy/
Phone Web PortalUpgrade

License Key Platform Location Support Support Protection
QPK-VT7 Ignition Standard ~ HARRISBURG v
Inductive Automation Ph {800) 266-7798 Fax (916) 932-1194 Page

90 Blue Ravine Road Folsom, CA 95630 USA Int'l (916) 456-1045 inductiveautomation.com 10of2



inductive PriorityCare Support Plan

automation Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water: 116046

PriorityCare Support Plan
Renewal Date: May 4, 2026
Price: $4,812.00

Support Plan Notes

PriorityCare Support Plan

PriorityCare is our premium support offering, providing unlimited phone, and web support at our highest priority level,
as well as free software upgrades and member discounts. 24% of the retail price of software at the time of purchase,

TotalCare Support Plan

Get peace of mind for the entire year with unlimited phone, and web portal access to our technical support reps, free
software upgrades, and member discounts. 20% of the retail price of software at the time of purchase.

BasicCare Support Plan:

Best for customers who want access to technical support reps via the web portal, but don't require that issues be
expedited via phone support. Includes free upgrades to any modules purchased, plus web portal support. 16% of the
retail price of software at the time of purchase.

Policies and Pricing

Support plans are calculated for a year and should be kept current by renewing annually. Your plan price is based on
the retail cost of the software. If a lapse occurs, you will be charged a reinstatement fee (which is calculated at a daily
rate) and if this lapse is prior to a major update, you will be required to upgrade to the current version to reinstate your
Support plan. Upgrades are priced at 65% of the current retail cost.

Upgrades

Upgrades are free for any software under a BasicCare, TotalCare, or PriorityCare support plan. If an upgrade is needed
and a support plan is not in place, customers will have to pay 65% of the software’s current retail price.

Technical Support
USA Toll-Free: 1-800-266-7798
International: 1-916-456-1045

Partner Support
Sepasoft MES Module Support: 1-800-207-5506
Cirrus Link MQTT Module Support: 1-844-924-7787

For Remittance and all other inquiries:
accountservices@inductiveautomation.com

Inductive Automation Ph (800) 266-7798 Fax (916) 932-1194 Page
90 Blue Ravine Road Folsom, CA 95630 USA Int'l (916) 456-1045 inductiveautomation.com 20f2



Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

corn W=9

(Rev. March 2024)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Before you begin. For guidance related to the purpose of Form W-9, see Purpose of Form, below.

1 Name of entity/individual. An entry is required. (For a sole proprietor or disregarded entity, enter the ownar’s name on line 1, and enter the business/disregarded
entity’s name on line 2.)

INDUCTIVE AUTOMATION LLC

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above.

3a Check the appropriate box for federal tax classification of the entity/individual whose name is entered on line 1. Check
only one of the following seven boxes.

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entitles, not individuals;

ee instructions on e 3):
[ ndividual/sole propristor [ ] Ccorporation  [] Scorporation [ ] Partnership  [] Trust/estate ses instructions on page 3)

LLC. Enter the tax classification (C = C corporation, S = S corporation, P = Partnershlp) . . . . P

Note: Check the “LLC" box above and, In the entry space, antar tha appropriale code (C, S, or P) for the tax
classification of the LLC, unless it is a disregarded entity. A disregarded entity should instead check the appropriate
box for the tax classification of its owner.

D Other (see Instructions)

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemptlon from Forelgn Account Tax
Compliance Act (FATCA) reporting
code (if any)

3b if on line 3a you checked “Partnership” or “Trust/estate,” or checked “LLC” and entered "P” as its tax classification,
and you are providing this form to a partnership, trust, or estate in which you have an ownership Interest, check
this box if you have any foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries. See Instructions . T T TR

(Applies to accounts maintained
outside the United States.)

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

6 Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.). See instructions.

90 BLUE RAVINE ROAD
8 City, state, and ZIP code

FOLSOM, CA 95630

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Requester’'s name and address (optional)

IGELIN  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later.

| Soclal security number

or
Employer Identification number |

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. See also What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. 4|17|1-12|1]6|5|5|1]|5

XX Certifcation

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. 1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding

because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,

acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and, generally, payments

other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the Instructions for Part |, later.

Sign Signature of _: /L/\?«/\ -

Here U.S. person
New line 3b has been added to this form. A flow-through entity is

1/8/2025

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.lrs.gov/FormW9.

What’s New

Line 3a has been modified to clarlfy how a disregarded entity completes
this line. An LLC that Is a disregarded entity should check the
appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. Otherwise, it
should check the “LLC” box and enter its appropriate tax classification.

required to complete this line to indicate that it has direct or indirect
foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries when It provides the Form W-9
to another flow-through entity in which it has an ownership interest. This
change is intended to provide a flow-through entity with Information
regarding the status of its indirect foreign partners, owners, or
beneficiaries, so that it can satisfy any applicable reporting
requirements. For example, a partnership that has any Indirect foreign
partners may be required to complete Schedules K-2 and K-3. See the
Partnership Instructions for Schedules K-2 and K-3 (Form 1065).

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
Information retum with the IRS Is giving you this form because they

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=-9 (Rev. 3-2024)



@ inductive
automation

Inductive Automation Remittance Information

Qur prefarred form of payment is ACH/Wire or Credit Card.

Electronic Payments

[

Wire Transfers: Automated Clearing House (ACH):

Account Name: Inductive Automation LLC Account Name: Inductive Automation LLC

Bank Name: ZB. M.A. dba California Bank & Trust Bank Name: Z8, N.A. dba California Bank &Trust
ABA routing number (domestic): 121002042 ABA routing number: 121002042

Swift code {forelgn) ZFNBLIS55 Account number: 5790368079

Account number; 5780368079

Include your arder number in the payment details
field, and email remittance information to
accounting@inductiveautomation.com.

Credit Card:

Email accounting@inductiveautomation.com with
the invaice number and email address of the payer.
A fink will be sent to the payer’s email in order to
pay online,

Check Payments - Our remittance address is:

Inductive Automation LLC
90 Blue Ravine Road
Folsom, CA 95630 USA

Inductive Automation LLC BOD.266.7798
G0 Biue Ravine Road

ww.ind uctiveavtomaton.com
Falsom, CA 95630 USA



SWA

sawer & water nu!horlly

FREDEHICKESBUNRG. FA

Inductive Automation
90 Blue Ravine Rd
Folsom, CA 95630
800-266-7798

Vendor Ship to

Shipping Method Shipping Terms

HIA | MA

M/ A

1 wa

Date:12/11/2025

Purchase Order

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

P.O. #: 448.253_Inductive_12112025
Customer ID: Fredericksburg Sewer & Water

Delivery Date

Qty Item # Description

Job

Unit Price

Line Total

1.00 Quote: 1407225 Software SCADA

Basic Support Renewal for ignition

448.253

$ 4,812.00

4,812.00

1. Please send two copies of your invoice.

2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery
method, and specifications listed above.

3. Please notifiy us immediately if you are unable to ship as
specified.

4, Send all comespondence to:

Office Manager

PO Box 161
Fredercksburg, PA 17024
(717) 865-7452

(717) 865-0779

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Total

481200

4,812.00

Authorized by

Cepte




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
Steckbeck Engineering - Project Status Reports
December 15, 2025

ENGINEERING ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION:

No engineering action items.

GENERAL / ADMINISTRATIVE:

SESI continues to assist the Administrative and Operation Staffs with technical issues as requested.

FREDERICKSBURG WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

We routinely review the monthly Commercial Sewer User O&M Charges for anomalies.
Bell & Evans has tested their transfer pipelines and they may be in service by meeting night.

MONROE VALLEY WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

No activity since the last report.

WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

No activity since the last report.

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS — MANGANESE FILTRATION FACILITY

The designs of the filtration plant, ancillary office building renovations, and all associated required design
elements are essentially complete, except for small details. We address minor details as they arise.

The PENNVEST funding application and collection of the required exhibits is essentially complete. There
are a few remaining sections to be updated and exhibits to be created and attached. We have been
adjusting the project budget as necessary.

We are continuing preparation of the front-end specifications and bid forms for the bidding process. They
are almost complete. We are waiting for final details to be resolved before we complete the Agreements,
etc.

We are now working with the intent to submit it for the February 4, 2026 deadline. The PENNVEST Board
meeting is scheduled for April 15, 2026. This will push the schedule out some, but we are expecting to be
able to get the filter building under roof, and the office building exterior finished, so that interior work in
both buildings can continue through fall and winter 2026, with an anticipated startup date in the first half
of 2027. No change since the last meeting.

We have been working to complete the NPDES permit, including stormwater design, etc. it may be
submitted by meeting time.

We are working with the solar system engineer to integrate the design into our site and electrical system.
The General Permit for the stream crossing has been issued.

We are waiting for a new preliminary set of drawings from Dutchland for us to mark up all the hatches and
pipe penetrations. No change since the last meeting.

We have forwarded various items required by the PENNVEST to Eric Gibson for legal review and handling.
No change since the last meeting.

We have prepared the easement drawings for water line extensions not located in public roads, and we
are coordinating with the solicitor, so he can contact the property owners and start the process of obtaining
the easements. The airport has repaved a large portion of their driveway which will affect negotiations and
construction techniques. No change since the last meeting.

MISCELLANEOUS

Nothing this month

Respectfully Submitted by:
SESI - Jeff Steckbeck and Paul Lutzkanin



